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FAX COVER SHEET

TO

COMFPANY

FAX NUMBER 18506176383

FROM Francyne Carrillo

DATE 2008-11-21 17:23:04 GMT
RE - FW: 18506176383
COVER MESSAGE

From: BizCopier1 @legalzcom.com [BizCopier1 @legalzoom.com)
Sent: Friday, November 21, 2008 11:04 AM

To: Francyne Camillo

Subject: 18506176383

This document was digitally sent to you using an HP Digital Sending device.

WWW.EFAX.COM
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COVER LETTER

TC:  Repistration. Section’
Division of Carporsiions:

sussizer: BBOY WORLD SHOP, LLC
{Name of Limiled Liubility Company)

The enclased Articles of Amuendment and fee(s) aresubmitted Forfiling:

‘Please returnalb-correspondence conceming this matter to-the Tolfowing:

Tony Burroughs

{Namec of Person)

Logalzoom.com, Ine.. |
{Firm/Company})

7083 Hollywood Bivd., Suile 180
{Address)

Los Angeles, CA 80028

(CilyState wmd Zip Code)

For further information concerning this mater, pleasc cull:

Teny Burrfoughs Car (3239628600
{Name of Persomn) {Arce Code & Daytime Telzphone Number)

Enctused is a check Torthe following amount:

[71825.00 FitinmFee  []$30.00 Filing Fee & [[1855.00 Filing Fee & [CJs60.00 Fiting. Vee,
Certificate of Status Cenified Copy Certilicate of Stalus.é&
{additional copy is encloscd) Certified Copy

{additional capy is enclosed)

MAILING ADDRESS: STREET/COURIER ADDRESS:
Registration Section Registration Section.

Division of Corporations Division-of Corporations

P.O. Box:6327 Clifion Building

Tatlahuassee, FL 32314 266] Executive Cenler Circle

Tallahasses, FL. 32301
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ARTICLES.OF AMENDMENT 2l At 27

ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION - o
OF

BBOY WORLD- SHOF’ LLC
ame of the: L.imited Lianit Com any as it now appears on our records,

“The Articles.of Qrganization-for this: Limited Liability- Company. were filed-on 09/18/2008 and assigned
Florida document sumber LOSO0008R771 .

“I'his amendieni is submitied 10 amend the f‘nliowingz

AL If amending name, enter the new name of the Jimited liability gompany here:

THE BBQY SPOT, LLC

“The.new name-must be distinguishable and end with the words ' Limited Linbility Company,’” the designation “LLC” or the abbreviation
“LLCT

B. "If nmeuding. the registered -agent-and/or rugisieretl.'ulﬁce address on our lmords, énter the name of'tlae'neg
registered agent and/or the new rejristored office address hore:

Nume of New Registered Agent!

New Repistered Oftice Address:

(FEnter Flovida street address)

. . Florida
Ciny) (Zip Condee)

I'hereby accept the appeintment as registered agent and agree fo.act in this capacity, I, ﬁzrther ugree 1o comply with
the-provisions of ail statutes relasive 1o the proper and comp!arcz pez;{ormancc af my dunes and | am famitiar with and
accept. the obligations of my position as regisiered agent as provided for in G haprer 608,.F.S. Or, if this documenr is
being filed tn merely reflect echange in the rogistered office adidress, 1 Hireby confirm that the limired drability -
company has been morified in writing of this change.

{If Changing Registered Apent, Signafure of New Registered Apent)

Page L of2
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If ameénding the Managers or Managing Members on our records, enter the title: nawe, pnd address of ench Manager

-or Manaeing Member belng added or removed from our records:

MGR = Mansger

"MGRM = Mazaging Membar

Title. Name. Agdr Tvype of Action

- e [T Add
. ¥ Remove

[Tadd
- [] Remove

Maad

. [ JRemove

[JAdd
_________ T Remove

dd
[T Remove.

|Add
DRcmuve

I} . [famending any ather information, enter change(s) here: (4 ttock vdditional sheets, if necessary,)
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Ehe Signalute of o member o authorized 1epresentative of @ member
; !

Mariela Alvaradd, Member

Typed or printed name of signew
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